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MEMORANDUM FOR: Write Your Own (WYO) Principal Coordinators and the %

National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP) Servicing Ag®&nt

FROM: NFIP Clearinghouse

REFERENCE: FICO Number Update — 2011 New@a—Summer Storms

SUBJECT: FICO — 275 New York ?
The 2011 New York Late-Summer Storms p duce& tial rain and flood damage in New York.

As a result, the Federal Emergency Magdgemcat Agency (FEMA) has assigned a FICO number to
track the claims arising from this gv@nt

State ll O Number Dates of Loss

New Yor 9 275 August 12, 2011 — Continuing
The Fe rgepicy Management Agency (FEMA) has determined the following start dates for
dates,of 1 e following counties:

E _;tate County Beginning Date

New York Bronx August 13, 2011

New York Nassau August 12,2011

New York Orange August 15, 2011

New York Rockland August 14, 2011

New York Suffolk August 14, 2011

New York Ulster August 15, 2011

New York Westchester August 14, 2011

cc: Vendors, IBHS, Government Technical Representative

Required Routing: Claims, Underwriting
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